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MEMO 

TO:  Chairperson Fred Smith and Committee Members  

FROM: Andrew Beyer, P.E. 

DATE:  September 1, 2022 

RE: Public Safety and Welfare Committee Wednesday, September 7, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. 

Following are the agenda items for the above referenced Committee meeting: 
- Review and take possible action: An Ordinance to Amend Section 500-9 A. Parking prohibited in 

specified places – Dayton Street 
- Review and take possible action: An Ordinance to Amend Section 500-9 A. Parking prohibited in 

specified places – W. Main Street 
 
BACKGROUND:  

General: 

As part of the 2022 Annual Street & Utility Project, the block of Dayton Street between Clement Street and 

West Main Street was widened to accommodate semi-truck turn patterns. The design engineer, RE Lee & 

Associates, has recommended pavement marking installation on West Main Street & on Dayton Street to 

channelize traffic and improve intersection safety. Installing pavement marking will result in a loss of parking on 

both Dayton Street and West Main Street. Affected residents were contacted via US Mail and were invited to 

attend the September 7, 2022 meeting.  

 

Review and take possible action: An Ordinance to Amend Section 500-9 A. Parking prohibited in specified 
places – Dayton Street 
 
The draft ordinance is attached for review. Proposed prohibited parking area is on both sides of Dayton Street 
between Clement Street and West Main Street. A site map is attached for reference.  
 
Review and take possible action: An Ordinance to Amend Section 500-9 A. Parking prohibited in specified 
places – W. Main Street 
 
The draft ordinance is attached for review. Proposed prohibited parking area is on both sides of West Main 
Street, 330 feet east of Dayton Street and 330 feet west of Dayton Street. A site map is attached for reference.  
 
 

Attachments: 

Draft ordinances (2) 
2022 Construction Plan Set sheets (3) 
Site Map 


